Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Azcona, Jasmin <Azconal@dany.nyc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 9:41 AM

To: ‘Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)'

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Your sua sponte investigation of Gov Cuomo's potential crimes --& the

status of CJA's June 9, 2021 FULLY-DOCUMENTED complaint of actual crimes by him, in
which New York County's state legislators are colluding beneficiaries

Good morning,

Ovet the last few months, our unit has been restructured. We are now the Police Accountability Unit focusing
exclusively on police misconduct and law enforcement matters.

We ate not able to address your concern. I will forward your email to the appropriate DANY Unit and hopefully
someone will be in contact with you soon.

Jasmin E. Azcona
Unit Administrator | Police Accountability Unit
New York County District Attorney’s Office

One Hogan Place | New York, NY 10013
212-335-9080 (general)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 2:08 PM

To: Vance Jr., Cyrus R. <VANCEC@dany.nyc.gov>; PCU Hotline <pcuhotline@dany.nyc.gov>

Cc: FOIL <FOIL@dany.nyc.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Your sua sponte investigation of Gov Cuomo's potential crimes --& the status of CJA's June 9, 2021
FULLY-DOCUMENTED complaint of actual crimes by him, in which New York County's state legislators are colluding
beneficiaries

THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER
Use caution when clicking on links or attachments and never provide your username or password. Not
sure? Report this email to phish@cyber.nyc.gov.

TO: New York County District Attorney Cyrus Vance, Jr.

This follows media reports that — based on Attorney General James’ August 3, 2021 report of Governor Cuomo’s “sexual
harassment” — you have requested that she furnish you with underlying investigative materials pertaining to acts

committed in Manhattan so that you can determine whether they might support crimes by the Governor for you to
prosecute.

This request was apparently sua sponte on your part, no complaint having been filed with you.

By contrast, it is now 14 months since I filed with you my above-attached June 9, 2020 grand jury/public corruption
complaint, by the below June 9, 2020 e-mail, thereafter re-sending it to you at least four more times, by the below June
11, 2020 e-mail, the below July 29, 202 e-mail, the above-attached September 8, 2020 e-mail, and the below September

i



